### **CENTRAL BEDFORDSHIRE COUNCIL**

At a meeting of the **CENTRAL BEDFORDSHIRE SCHOOLS FORUM** held at Committee Room 2, Watling House, High Street North, Dunstable on Monday, 23 January 2012

### **PRESENT**

Jim Parker (Chairman)

School Members: Anne Bell Headteacher, Willow Nursery School

David Brandon-Bravo Headteacher Parkfields Middle

School

Shirley-Anne Crosbie Headteacher, Glenwood Special

School

Sue Howley MBE Governor, Greenleas Lower School Sharon Ingham Headteacher, Hadrian Lower School Vaughan Johnson Governor, Edward Peake Middle

School

Anne Kentish Head Teacher Kensworth Lower

School

Sue Lourensz Headteacher Alameda Middle

School

Ray Payne Headteacher, Henlow Middle School Stephen Tiktin Governor, Linslade Lower School Headteacher Stratton Upper School

Non-School Members: Ali Hadawi CBE 14 - 19 Partnership Sector

Representative

Bill Hamilton Roman Catholic Diocese

Representative

Caroll Leggatt PVI Early Years Providers

Representative

Observer: Cllr M A G Versallion Executive Member for Children's

Services

Apologies for Absence: Jeff Conquest

Mrs E Grant Ian Greenley Richard Holland Rob Robson

Officers in Attendance: Mrs M Clampitt Committee Services Officer

Mrs S Dakin Commissioning and Partnerships

Manager / School Improvement

Adviser

Mrs D Hill Senior Finance Manager - Children's

Services

Mrs S Tyler Head Child Poverty and Early

Intervention & Prevention

## CBSF/11/32 Minutes of the previous meeting and matters arising

### **RESOLVED**

that the minutes of the meeting of the Central Bedfordshire Schools Forum held on 28 November 2011 be confirmed and signed by the Chairman as a correct record.

## CBSF/11/33 Advanced Skills Teachers [ASTs]

The Forum received and considered a report which provided an update and sought agreement to the proposal to continue with Advanced Skills Teachers (AST) funding arrangements for 2012/13 to enable school—to-school support to continue to be provided in line with the recommendations in the Education Act 2011.

It was noted that the ASTs are allocated to schools in an Ofsted or LA category of concern in the first instance. They also offer at least three Professional Study Groups (PSGs) each year to share their knowledge and expertise more widely. Redborne Upper School has been organising the PSGs since July 2010. The Learning Portal contains all the relevant information.

ASTs will be replaced by Specialist Leaders of Education (SLEs) in the future, SLEs will be deployed by Teaching Schools to provide school to school support. It is anticipated that ASTs will become SLEs following additional training.

It was requested that the Schools Forum approve a reduced amount of £40,000 to maintain the AST programme until SLE posts have been created to support the work of the Teaching School.

### **RESOLVED**

that the current arrangement to fund Advanced Skills Teachers be maintained for 2012/13 through the allocation of £40,000.

### CBSF/11/34 Dedicated Schools Grant (DSG)

The Forum received and considered a report which provided an update on the Dedicated Schools Grant (DSG) and Pupil Premium arrangements and to make recommendations for the 2012/13 distribution.

Page 3

## Deployment of the DSG 2011/12

The DSG for 2011/12 was £172.555m. This was based on 37,044 (fte number of pupils as at 01/11) multiplied by £4,658 (Guaranteed Unit of Funding (GUF). The LACSEG deductions attributable to 17 converted schools as at December 2011 was £440k. It was expected that a further 10 schools would convert before the end of the financial year requiring a further 96k from Headroom.

# Noted the update on the deployment of the 2011/12 DSG.

## **DSG and Pupil Premium Arrangements**

On 13 December 2011 the Department for Education (DfE) confirmed that the main DSG arrangements for 2012/13 would be:-

- Flat cash Guaranteed Units of Funding (GUF)
- A continuation, of protecting funding for three year olds at 90% of the three year old population
- A Minimum Funding Guarantee (MFG) of minus 1.5%
- a cash floor of minus 2% (local authority protection)

It was noted that the GUF would be the same as 2011/12 i.e. £4,658.10 for Central Bedfordshire. In addition, the Early Years Single Funding Fomula (EYSFF) would continue for 2012/13.

The Pupil Premium (PP) grant would be allocated to local authorities as follows:-

- £600 per pupil for each Ever 6 Free School Meal (FSM) full time equivalent (fte) pupil aged 4 and over in Year Groups R to 11 in mainstream schools; and
- £250 per pupil for each full time equivalent (fte) pupil recorded on the January 2012 School Census, as a Service child aged 4 and over in Year Groups R to 11 in mainstream schools.
- £600 provisional allocation per pupil for each Looked After Child for the number of children continuously looked after for over 6 months as recorded in the March 2011 Children Looked After Data Return (SSDA903) and aged 4 to 15 at 31 August 2010.

It was requested that all sections of Social Services be made aware PP funding does not pass to special schools but is held centrally.

Noted the update on the 2012/13 DSG and Pupil Premium arrangements.

Page 4

# Consultation on changes to Funding Formula for 2012/13

The Forum noted that two workshops had been held to explain to schools the new funding formula and in particular the model 2, which was selected at the 28 November 2011 Schools Forum meeting (Minute no. CBSF/11/28 refers). The Funding Formula was being reduced from the current 27 factors down to a more manageable amount. Concerns had been expressed by both the Lower and Middle Schools who would be receiving less funds that under the current arrangements. It was agreed that a lump sum of £95k would be paid to Lower Schools and £47.5k to Middle Schools. The attendees of the workshop were reassured to see the breakdowns which had been prepared by Officers for each school.

#### **RESOLVED**

that the reduction of formula factors for the 2012/13 distribution of DSG as defined in Model 2 and the inclusion of a lump sum for Lower Schools of £95k and Middle Schools of £47.5K be agreed.

This was unanimously supported by the Forum.

## **Targeted support for Academy conversions**

The Forum noted that £60k of DSG was set aside to fund the temporary appointment for one year for targeted support for Academy conversions at the March 2011 Schools Forum meeting (Minute No. CBSF/10/121 refers). It has been noted that 19 schools are currently in the process of conversion, 16 additional schools have received Academy Orders and a further 5 schools have confirmed a formal intention to convert and have applied to the DfE.

The Forum were being asked to provide an additional £30,000 from the DSG to be set aside to continue the funding of the temporary appointment until September 2012. The Officer would continue to provide dedicated programme management support and coordination of the LA conversion process and to manage the communication relationship between the Council, converting schools and their professional consultants and legal terms. The Forum did agree to the budget being set aside but again expressed concerns at the reduction in available funding for the non converting schools. In addition, the Forum expressed concerns that the Government had established a process without providing adequate funding for the demands on the Local Authorities.

#### **RESOLVED**

that the extension and funding of the temporary appointment for targeted support for Academy conversions to September 2012 be agreed.

This was passed with a vote of: In favour 8, Against 2 and Abstain 4

# CBSF/11/35 Early Years Reference Group - 2011 Summary Report

The Forum received and considered a report which provided a review of the 2011 activities of the Early Years Reference Group. The Reference Group met on four occaisions.

### Single Funding Formula

The Head of Child Poverty and Early Intervention reminded the Forum that the Single Funding Formula (SFF) had been adopted by the Forum at their September 2010 meeting for implementation from April 2011.

### **Payment Methods**

It was noted that the implementation of the SFF had resulted in a change of payment methods. The process had been streamlined following two changes:-

- The estimated payment was based on the previous term's figures rather than estimated from settings; and
- From September 2011 settings from payments twice a term, to monthly payments. The process is bedding in well.

## **Code of Practice and Local Agreement**

The Department of Education had published a new Code of Practice which came into effect in September 2010. A report confirmed that 100% of the PVI settings had signed up to the Local Agreement. A new Local Agreement had been drawn up following the introduction of the Single Funding Formula. In November it was noted that Government had gone out to consultation on a new Code of Practice which would take effect from September 2012. The Local Agreement would require an addendum.

## **Childcare Sufficiency**

It was noted that the Reference Group had commented on the draft Childcare Sufficiency Assessment and were pleased to confirm that the final version was available on the Council's website. A link to the document would be circulated in Central Essentials.

### **Two Year Olds**

It was noted that the number of spaces being provided for two year olds to receive 15 hours a week pre school was to be increased by Central Government by between 20% - 40% dependent on whether Nationally or Locally increased. The Reference Group had established a working group to review the provision of the additional spaces and what would be required to provide the additional places.

Page 6

#### **New Initiatives**

The Reference Group had kept up to date on the following:-

- The Tickell Report with proposals on changes to the Early Years Foundation Stage;
- The introduction of the Early Intervention Grant; and
- The review of the Childrens Centres.

#### **RESOLVED**

that the update be noted.

### CBSF/11/36 School Contingency Budget

The Forum received and considered a report which provided an update on the Schools Specific Contingency Budget for 2011/12.

The Senior Finance Officer reminded the Forum that they had approved the following:-

- At the meeting held on 7 March 2011 a General Contingency budget was agreed of £500,000 plus an additional £1m in anticipation of redundancies in schools during 2011/12. In addition, a SEN Contingency budget of £275,670 SEN was agreed.
- The final figures for redundancies was awaited for 2011/12, which may now happen.
- At the 28 November 2011 meeting it was agreed that any underspend in the SEN budget would be used to pay for Central Bedfordshire children attending other Local Authority schools for 2011/12.

The expected end of year Schools Specific Contingency Budget was approx. £200k. It was noted by the Forum that the carry forward to 2012/13 would be significantly smaller than the carry forward for 2011/12. The Senior Finance Officer explained to the Forum that the new school payment would include most of the one off payments made this year as part of the base payment.

#### **RESOLVED**

that the School Specific Contingency Budget position statement as at 31 December 2011 be noted.

### CBSF/11/37 School Forum Budget

The Forum received and considered a report which provided an update on the Schools Forum Budget for 2011/12.

CBSF 23.01.12 -Page 7

The Senior Finance Officer confirmed that at the date of the meeting the remaining balance for the year was £611. It was expected that the budget would be fully spent by the end of the financial year.

It was noted that only 1 travel claim had been received for the 2011/12 year. Members of the Forum were reminded that they could submit claims for mileage travelled to attend the meetings.

### **RESOLVED**

that the Schools Forum Budget position statement as at 31 December 2011 be noted.

(Note:	The meeting commenced at 9.30 a.m. and concluded at 11.00 a.m.)
	Chairman
	Dated